Ellie Myers

From: Dan Suggs

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 3:26 PM
To: Ellie Myers

Subject: RE: Septic and drain field locations

Sorry | just saw the other email, they already have an approved setback reduction from the prop. line
downto 2’. They can reduce the foundation setback down to 2’ if it is upgradient from the drainfield.

Dan Suggs, B.S. Environmental Health Specialist I
P:509.962.7024 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Health Department

507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health

Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey

Public Heaith

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 2:54 PM

To: Dan Suggs <dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Septic and drain field locations

Can you explain why they need a 45 foot setback from the drain field to the foundation if they are on the
property line?

Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Dan Suggs <dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 1:58 PM
To: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Septic and drain field locations

Hi Ellie,



That house placement would not work. Assuming the drainfield installed exactly as planned they need
~45’ from the property line to the foundation to meet minimum setbacks.

Dan Suggs, B.S. Environmental Health Specialist Il
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
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 1:00 PM

To: Dan Suggs <dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Septic and drain field locations

Hi Dan,

Is this septic and drain field location acceptable for us to continue with this application?

Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P:509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
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



